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Telephone: 701-298-2370
Fax: 701-298-2395

MEMORANDUM
TO: Cass County Commission
/,.:L o
FROM: Thomas Soucy, County Engineer

DATE: November 21, 2024

SUBJECT: Consent Agenda topic for December 274 2024, Commission Meeting:
Adoption of the 2025-2029 Comprehensive Highway & Bridge 5 Year Plan.

To increase efficiency and maintain a high level of transparency, the Cass County
Comprehensive Highway & Bridge 5 Year Plan has been developed.

This document more efficiently displays our highway and bridge data and serves as a 5-
year Capital Improvement Plan (CIP). This plan is anticipated to be revisited annually.
Included in the plan is a discussion of land use, highway safety, maintenance, and
construction. A large amount of data is used for preparing the plan, but rather than
displaying this data, maps are used to display what is most pertinent to make the plan
more user-friendly and easier to update.

This plan was presented in draft form to the Cass County Road Advisory Committee at
the July meeting and approved at the November meeting.

SUGGESTED MOTION:
Adopt the 2025-2029 Comprehensive Highway & Bridge 5 Year Plan as an illustrative

plan that provides future guidance for project planning and for this plan to be reviewed
and updated annually.
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